

PMBelCOL NPEmails

From: Hastings, Peter S [pshastings@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 11:51 AM
To: Joseph Sebrosky
Cc: Jeff Ciocco; 'pmray@tva.gov'
Subject: RE: plans for 10/30/07 photo opportunity

Thanks, Joe. I've also suggested to Jeff Ciocco that the four of us along with Bob Schaaf for a brief chat after the submittal ceremony.

Be advised that Scott Burnell should have a list of attendees for preregistration purposes.

Also, be advised that we're told there is a chance Sen. Domenici will be at the submittal ceremony...don't know if that would change which senior managers show up. Scott Burnell should have this info as well.

Good luck with your move.

Peter S. Hastings, P.E.
Licensing Manager, Nuclear Plant Development Duke Energy AP1000 Licensing Lead NuStart Energy
pshastings@duke-energy.com Office 980.373.7820 Mobile 704.650.1700
Fax 704.382.0448

-----Original Message-----

From: Joseph Sebrosky [mailto:JMS3@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 11:20 AM
To: Hastings, Peter S; pmray@tva.gov
Cc: Jeff Ciocco
Subject: plans for 10/30/07 photo opportunity

Phil and Peter,

I left Peter a voice mail and I understand that you are both busy. I just wanted to let you know the tentative plans for the photo opportunity on Tuesday from our end. The most senior NRC manager will be Gary Holahan. We expect some of the NRO Division Directors or their Deputies to also attend. Because the weather is expected to be nice we intend to take the photos outside. If the weather is bad we will be taking the photos in the atrium area outside of the auditorium (Phil knows the area I'm discussing).

They are moving my office over the weekend and I do not yet know my new phone number. I will let you know my phone number on Monday. In the meantime if you need to get in touch with me the best option is probably my email address.

Sincerely,

Joe Sebrosky

Hearing Identifier: Bellefonte_COL_NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 161

Mail Envelope Properties (C4A4C9A16294FB4CBA5A36312D05FFAC034CBCF501)

Subject: RE: plans for 10/30/07 photo opportunity
Sent Date: 10/26/2007 11:50:55 AM
Received Date: 10/26/2007 11:50:55 AM
From: Hastings, Peter S

Created By: pshastings@duke-energy.com

Recipients:

"Jeff Ciocco" <Jeff.Ciocco@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"pmray@tva.gov" <pmray@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Joseph Sebrosky" <Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1715	10/26/2007 11:50:55 AM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: